Agustina Merlo Rudman

Kiryat Bialik, Haifa District, Israel



agustimeru@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/agustina-merlo-rudman

Summary

HI!

I am combining my Uruguayan roots, Israeli background, and digital marketing expertise to reach new heights in the industry.

That's me!

I'm a multilingual customer service professional with over three years of experience assisting customers and building relationships.

I'm a people person (a very organized one).

I'm always open to constructive criticism and improving my work.

My core expertise is communication and multitasking.

I'm eager to learn daily and grow.

Experience



Junior Digital Marketer

Korentec Technologies May 2022 - Present (9 months)

Salesperson

HackerU

Nov 2020 - Jan 2022 (1 year 3 months)

Shift Manager

Nizat Haduvdevan May 2016 - Nov 2020 (4 years 7 months)

Education



Jolt.io

Certificate, Digital Marketing Mar 2022 - Jan 2023

Licenses & Certifications

Google Ads Search Certification - Google

Issued Oct 2022 - Expires Oct 2023

Google Ads Display Certification - Google

Issued Oct 2022 - Expires Oct 2023

Google Ads Video Certification - Google

Issued Oct 2022 - Expires Oct 2023

Google Ads Video Certification - Google

Issued Oct 2022 - Expires Oct 2023

G Google Ads Apps Certification - Google

Issued Oct 2022 - Expires Oct 2023

Google Ads - Measurement Certification - Google

Issued Oct 2022 - Expires Oct 2023

G Shopping ads Certification - Google

Issued Oct 2022 - Expires Oct 2023

Skills

Digital Marketing • Online Marketing • Communication • Team Leadership • Team Management

• Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • Email Marketing • Customer Service • English as a Second

Language (ESL) • Spanish-speaking